
 

CITY OF GRAPEVINE, TEXAS 
 

RFP 267-2024 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK  

WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

ADMINISTRATION FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2  

 

 

 

 
Refer to following documents for: 
 

1. Request for Proposal Questions 
2. WTP/WWTP Administration Facility Improvements – Design Schedule 
3. Water Treatment Plant

 
 

Geotechnical Report  



         REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL QUESTIONS  
City of Grapevine, Texas 

 

PROJECT NAME Water Treatment Plant and Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Administration Facility Improvements 

DATE: 4/10/23 

PROJECT MANAGER Cristin Turner RFP Number  RFP 267-2024 
 

Mar 2024 Page 1 of 2 

 

ITEM 

NUM 

 

BY QUESTIONS CITY RESPONSE 

1 Sedalco Please provide a project GMP value for development of fee proposal 

form.   

Anticipated project construction cost is to be $15,000,000 - $16,000,000. 

2 Sedalco Please provide an anticipated Notice to Proceed date for staffing 

evaluation and general conditions development. 

Refer to attached schedule.  

3 Sedalco On the bottom of page 3, Section III Procedure – One Step Process, it 

mentions including the A133 and A201 contract forms with our 

submission.  Those templates were already included in the RFP.  Do 

we need to include those again in our response?  Also, this section 

mentions other submittal requirements noted in section XII.  I do not 

see a section XII included in the RFP. 

Provide comments to the templates that were provided in the RFP. 

Other submittal requirements are notes in section X, not section XII, please refer to 

section X. 

4 Burns & 

McDonnell 

What is the anticipated schedule for design deliverables? Refer to attached schedule. 

5 Burns & 

McDonnell 

What is the anticipated construction NTP date? Refer to attached schedule. 

6 Fransen 

Pittman 

What is the design schedule? Refer to attached schedule. 

7 Fransen 

Pittman 

At what design milestone will the CMAR go to GMP?   60% 

8 Fransen 

Pittman 

Will independent testing and inspections contract be under the 

CMAR or Owner? 

Owner 

9 Fransen 

Pittman 

Will building permit fees be required for this project? Building Permit Fees are waived for the WTP/WWTP Administration Facility 

Improvements Project  

10 Fransen 

Pittman 

For Dividers #7 and #8, are we to provide our own marked up AIA 

contract templates, or are we to provide comments to the AIA 

templates that were provided in the RFP? 

Provide comments to the templates that were provided in the RFP. 

11 Fransen 

Pittman 

Can a budget be provided so we can provide costs required for the 

General Conditions that will be apples to apples with other bidding 

Anticipated project construction cost is to be $15,000,000 - $16,000,000. 



 DESIGN REVIEW COMMENTS 
ITEM 

NUM 

REVIEWER 

INITIAL REVIEWER COMMENTS FIRM RESPONSE 
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CMAR’s? The budget is specifically needed to provide Insurance and 

Bond amounts. 

12  Who carries the builder’s risk? CMAR to carry the All Risk Builder’s Insurance. 

13  Is after hours work allowed? Work hours are 7AM-7PM Monday – Saturday.  No work on Sunday. 

14  Can previous Geotech reports be provided? Yes, refer to attached Geotech report for previous site project.  

15  Is temporary fencing part of the general conditions? Yes, it is a site management cost. 

16  Is the CMAR to coordinate with ONCOR during design phase for 

relocating utility?  

Yes, CMAR to coordinate with ONCOR during the design phase for relocating the 

utility.  
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ID Task 

Mode

Task Name % Complete Duration Start Finish Predecessors

0 GPV WTP WWTP Admin Facility Improvements 13% 895 days Wed 7/12/23 Wed 1/20/27

1 Proposal 100% 52 days Tue 9/5/23 Fri 11/17/23

6 MILESTONES 0% 334 days Fri 11/17/23 Tue 4/1/25

7 Submit 100% FINAL to City 0% 0 days Tue 4/1/25 Tue 4/1/25 157

8 NTP for Design Services 100% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 5

9 space 100% 0 days Wed 7/12/23 Wed 7/12/23

10 BOD Design Services 100% 50 days Mon 11/20/23 Fri 2/9/24

11 Project setup and prep for internal FNI kickoff 100% 14 days Mon 11/20/23 Tue 12/12/23 8

12 Internal project kick off meeting 100% 1 day Wed 12/13/23 Wed 12/13/23 11

13 Review Record Documents 100% 4 days Thu 12/14/23 Tue 12/19/23 12

14 Site Visit/ Client Kickoff Meeting 100% 1 day Wed 12/20/23 Wed 12/20/23 13

15 Basis of Design Workshops and Plans 100% 26 days Thu 1/4/24 Fri 2/9/24

16 Lab/ MEP BOD 100% 21 days Thu 1/4/24 Fri 2/2/24

17 Laboratory BOD TM Workshop with Client 100% 1 day Thu 1/4/24 Thu 1/4/24 14FF+5 days

18 Prepare Laboratory BOD TM 100% 12 days Fri 1/5/24 Tue 1/23/24 17

19 Submit Laboratory BOD TM to City 100% 1 day Wed 1/24/24 Wed 1/24/24 18

20 Client Review of BOD TM submittal 100% 7 days Thu 1/25/24 Fri 2/2/24 19

21 SCADA BOD 100% 21 days Thu 1/11/24 Fri 2/9/24

22 SCADA/Enterprise Network BOD TM Workshop with Client100% 1 day Thu 1/11/24 Thu 1/11/24 17FF+5 days

23 Prepare SCADA/Enterprise Network BOD TM 100% 12 days Fri 1/12/24 Tue 1/30/24 22

24 Submit SCADA/Enterprise Network BOD TM to City100% 1 day Wed 1/31/24 Wed 1/31/24 23

25 Client Review of BOD TM submittal 100% 7 days Thu 2/1/24 Fri 2/9/24 24

26 Sub-Consultants (to be verified) 0% 50 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 2/9/24

27 ADA - RAS 0% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 8

28 Cost Estimation - CCM 0% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 8

29 Structural - JQ 0% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 8

30 MEP - DFW 0% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 8

31 It/Data - Datacom 0% 0 days Fri 11/17/23 Fri 11/17/23 8

32 Site Survey 0% 13 days Mon 11/20/23 Mon 12/11/23

35 Matterport - BIMOptimized 0% 28 days Mon 11/20/23 Tue 1/9/24

40 Sanitary Sewer Inspection - Roto-Rooter 0% 37.5 days Mon 11/20/23 Wed 1/24/24

47 SUE - Rios Group 0% 28 days Mon 11/20/23 Tue 1/9/24

52 Hazardous Material - IHST 0% 37.5 days Mon 11/20/23 Wed 1/24/24

59 Geotech 0% 50 days Mon 11/20/23 Fri 2/9/24

65 space 100% 0 days Wed 7/12/23 Wed 7/12/23

66 CMAR Procurement 63% 111 days Wed 12/20/23 Tue 6/4/24

67 Develop Draft Templates for CMAR RFP, CMAR 

pre-con phase services, and CMAR construction 

100% 23 days Wed 12/20/23 Tue 1/30/24 8FF+42 days

68 Submit Draft CMAR Procurement Templates to City 

for review

100% 1 day Wed 1/31/24 Wed 1/31/24 67

69 Draft CMAR Procurement Templates review meeting100% 1 day Thu 2/1/24 Thu 2/1/24 68

70 Develop Final CMAR Procurement Templates 100% 10 days Fri 2/2/24 Thu 2/15/24 69

71 Submit Final Template to City for review 100% 1 day Fri 2/16/24 Fri 2/16/24 70

72 Final CMAR Procurement Templates review meeting 100% 1 day Tue 2/20/24 Tue 2/20/24 71

73 Issue CMAR RFQ 100% 1 day Wed 2/21/24 Wed 2/21/24 72

74 CMAR Pre-Submittal Meeting 100% 1 day Wed 3/13/24 Wed 3/13/24 73FF+15 days

75 Addensum 01 - 2 Week Extension 100% 1 day Mon 3/25/24 Mon 3/25/24 74FF+8 days

76 CMAR Second Pre-Submittal Meeting 100% 1 day Tue 3/26/24 Tue 3/26/24 75FF+1 day

77 Last Day for CMAR Questions 0% 1 day Thu 4/4/24 Thu 4/4/24 76FF+7 days

78 Answer CMAR Questions By 0% 1 day Thu 4/11/24 Thu 4/11/24 77FF+5 days

79 CMAR SOQ Due 0% 1 day Thu 4/18/24 Thu 4/18/24 78FF+5 days

80 Interviews 0% 1 day Tue 4/23/24 Tue 4/23/24 79FF+3 days

81 Evaluation/ Selection 0% 7 days Wed 4/24/24 Thu 5/2/24 80

82 Grapevine Local Election -Saturday May 4th 0% 1 day Fri 5/3/24 Fri 5/3/24

83 CMAR Negotiation 0% 10 days Fri 5/3/24 Thu 5/16/24 81

84 CMAR Kick-Off Meeting 0% 1 day Fri 5/17/24 Fri 5/17/24 83

85 City Council Meeting - CMAR Vote 0% 1 day Tue 6/4/24 Tue 6/4/24

86  Design and Const docs 0% 291 days Thu 2/1/24 Tue 4/1/25

87 30% Package 0% 143 days Thu 2/1/24 Thu 8/22/24

88 HOLD, for CMAR 0% 88 days Thu 2/1/24 Wed 6/5/24 24

89 VE Meeting with CMAR 0% 1 day Thu 6/6/24 Thu 6/6/24 88

90 Prepare Preliminary Design (30%) 0% 28 days Fri 6/7/24 Wed 7/17/24

91 Refine Revit Model based on site investigation 0% 1 day Fri 6/7/24 Fri 6/7/24 89
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ID Task 

Mode

Task Name % Complete Duration Start Finish Predecessors

92 MEP, FP IT and Struct systems brainstorming 

mtgs to define space needs

0% 6 days Mon 6/10/24 Mon 6/17/24 91

93 Building load simulation & Calcs (Mech) 0% 6 days Mon 6/10/24 Mon 6/17/24 91

94 HVAC develop type of systems along with 

life-cycle cost analysis

0% 6 days Mon 6/10/24 Mon 6/17/24 91

95 Electrical to develop major electrical systems 

based on HVAC system chosen

0% 6 days Tue 6/18/24 Tue 6/25/24 94

96 Fire alarm development, code review 0% 6 days Mon 6/10/24 Mon 6/17/24 91

97 Plumbing to develop major plumbing systems 

based on floor plan layout

0% 6 days Mon 6/10/24 Mon 6/17/24 91

98 Revit plan development based on major 

systems development (Arch)

0% 6 days Wed 6/26/24 Wed 7/3/24 95

99 Prepare preliminary design 0% 8 days Fri 7/5/24 Tue 7/16/24 98

100 Print and upload 30% to Bluebeam for QC 0% 1 day Wed 7/17/24 Wed 7/17/24 99

101 Quality Check 0% 11 days Thu 7/18/24 Thu 8/1/24

102 QC 30% 0% 5 days Thu 7/18/24 Wed 7/24/24 100

103 Pick up comments 0% 3 days Thu 7/25/24 Mon 7/29/24 102

104 Backcheck 0% 2 days Tue 7/30/24 Wed 7/31/24 103

105 Compile 30% 0% 1 day Thu 8/1/24 Thu 8/1/24 104

106 Submit 30% to Client 0% 1 day Fri 8/2/24 Fri 8/2/24 105

107 Submit 30% to estimator 0% 1 day Mon 8/5/24 Mon 8/5/24 106

108 Update OPCC based on 30% submittal 0% 11 days Mon 8/5/24 Mon 8/19/24 106

109 Client Review of 30% submittal 0% 10 days Mon 8/5/24 Fri 8/16/24 106

110 CMAR comments on 30% due 0% 1 day Mon 8/5/24 Mon 8/5/24 106

111 City Comments due 0% 0 days Fri 8/16/24 Fri 8/16/24 109

112 Submit 30% OPCC at rvw mtg 0% 0 days Mon 8/19/24 Mon 8/19/24 108

113 Design Review Meeting 0% 1 day Mon 8/19/24 Mon 8/19/24 111

114 AE respond to comments and revise docs 0% 3 days Tue 8/20/24 Thu 8/22/24 113

115 60% Package 0% 85 days Tue 8/20/24 Fri 12/20/24

116 Prepare 60% 0% 40 days Tue 8/20/24 Wed 10/16/24 113

117 Print and upload 60% to Bluebeam for QC 0% 2 days Thu 10/17/24 Fri 10/18/24 116

118 Quality Check 0% 13 days Mon 10/21/24 Wed 11/6/24

119 QC 60% 0% 6 days Mon 10/21/24 Mon 10/28/24 117

120 Pick up comments 0% 4 days Tue 10/29/24 Fri 11/1/24 119

121 Backcheck 0% 2 days Mon 11/4/24 Tue 11/5/24 120

122 Compile 60% 0% 1 day Wed 11/6/24 Wed 11/6/24 121

123 Submit 60% to Client 0% 1 day Thu 11/7/24 Thu 11/7/24 118

124 Submit 60% to estimator 0% 1 day Fri 11/8/24 Fri 11/8/24 123

125 Update OPCC based on 60% submittal 0% 11 days Tue 11/12/24 Tue 11/26/24 124

126 Client Review of 60% submittal 0% 10 days Fri 11/8/24 Fri 11/22/24 123

127 CMAR comments on 60% due 0% 0 days Fri 11/22/24 Fri 11/22/24 126FF

128 Client Comments due 0% 0 days Fri 11/22/24 Fri 11/22/24 126

129 Submit 60% OPCC at rvw mtg 0% 0 days Tue 11/26/24 Tue 11/26/24 125

130 Design review Meeting 0% 1 day Mon 11/25/24 Mon 11/25/24 128

131 AE respond to comments and revise docs 0% 3 days Tue 11/26/24 Fri 11/29/24 130

132 CMAR submits proposed GMP 0% 1 day Mon 12/2/24 Mon 12/2/24 131

133 Review of proposed GMP 0% 7 days Tue 12/3/24 Wed 12/11/24 132

134 Negotiation on GMP 0% 7 days Thu 12/12/24 Fri 12/20/24 133

135 90% Package  (Pre-Final) 0% 60 days Tue 11/26/24 Wed 2/26/25

136  Prepare 90% 0% 30 days Tue 11/26/24 Wed 1/15/25 130

137 Print and upload 90% to Bluebeam for QC 0% 2 days Thu 1/16/25 Fri 1/17/25 136

138 Quality Check 0% 13 days Mon 1/20/25 Wed 2/5/25

139 QC 90% 0% 6 days Mon 1/20/25 Mon 1/27/25 137

140 Pick up comments 0% 4 days Tue 1/28/25 Fri 1/31/25 139

141 Backcheck 0% 2 days Mon 2/3/25 Tue 2/4/25 140

142 Compile90% 0% 1 day Wed 2/5/25 Wed 2/5/25 141

143 Submit 90% to Client 0% 1 day Thu 2/6/25 Thu 2/6/25 138

144  Client Review of 90% submittal 0% 10 days Fri 2/7/25 Thu 2/20/25 143

145 CMAR comments on 90% due 0% 1 day Fri 2/7/25 Fri 2/7/25 143

146  Client Comments due 0% 0 days Thu 2/20/25 Thu 2/20/25 144

147 Design review Meeting 0% 1 day Fri 2/21/25 Fri 2/21/25 146

148 AE respond to comments and revise docs 0% 3 days Mon 2/24/25 Wed 2/26/25 147

149 100% FINAL 0% 27 days Mon 2/24/25 Tue 4/1/25

150 Prepare 100% 0% 15 days Mon 2/24/25 Fri 3/14/25 147
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ID Task 

Mode

Task Name % Complete Duration Start Finish Predecessors

151 print and upload 100% to Bluebeam for QC 0% 2 days Mon 3/17/25 Tue 3/18/25 150

152 Quality Check 0% 8 days Wed 3/19/25 Fri 3/28/25

153 QC 100% 0% 2 days Wed 3/19/25 Thu 3/20/25 151

154 Pick up comments 0% 4 days Fri 3/21/25 Wed 3/26/25 153

155 Backcheck 0% 2 days Thu 3/27/25 Fri 3/28/25 154

156 Compile submittal, print 0% 2 days Mon 3/31/25 Tue 4/1/25 152

157 Submit 100% FINAL to Client/ CMAR 0% 0 days Tue 4/1/25 Tue 4/1/25 156

158 space 100% 0 days Wed 7/12/23 Wed 7/12/23

159 Construction 0% 471 days Wed 4/2/25 Wed 1/20/27

160 CMAR issues docs to trades for bidding 0% 1 day Wed 4/2/25 Wed 4/2/25 157

161 CMAR receives bids 0% 1 day Wed 4/30/25 Wed 4/30/25 160FF+20 days

162 CMAR evaluates bids 0% 10 days Thu 5/1/25 Wed 5/14/25 161

163 City NTP for Construction 0% 1 day Wed 6/25/25 Wed 6/25/25 162FF+30 days

164 Construction 0% 410 days Thu 6/26/25 Wed 1/20/27 163

165 Substantial Completion 0% 0 days Wed 1/20/27 Wed 1/20/27 164
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